Message

From: Catherine Aguilar [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10dc6681da7242ae910cd168a25b5d41-catherine]

Sent: 4/8/2019 5:40:57 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal

Subject: RE: IBEC EIR Coordination:

Hi Cynthia,

Just wanted to follow up with you if your department has successfully stored recent relevant Clippers emails and
documents.

Can you please confirm? Many thanks in advance!

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy and Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Catherine Aguilar

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 12:14 PM

To: 'Cynthia Robinson' <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: 'Mindala Wilcox' <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com
Subject: IBEC EIR Coordination:

Hi Cynthia,
Happy Friday! Hope all is well.

| just wanted to check in with you to confirm if your department has stayed up to date with storing all relevant Clippers
emails and documents.

Can you kindly confirm by COB Monday (4/8)? Many thanks in advance.

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy and Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.
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